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From: McLean Rebeccg [RMcLea_

Sent: 01 October 2004 14:18
To: Cody Diana; Howard Arthur: Jayne Fox: Jenny Irvine; Margaret Kelly; Sue Norwood
Ce: ' Bridget O'Donney; Kettyle Jenny

Subject: FW: Media Statement - GMC referral to PCC
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidentia

This message is bound by the disclaimer below,

Please see emaj| below that wag circulated from our Communication/PubHc Hbiairg ilanager. She ould be
' e.

cbeccs o rateressrekase -
Rebecca \
Jenny - advised Janet of request not to use Lucy's name in document, \
----- Original Mess@@ﬁge\««- )

From: Hall Janet T R ’
Sent: 01 Octoper 2004 13:4¢ ‘

To: Mills Hugh; Kelly Jim; Cody Diana; Fee Eugene; O'Rawe Bridget; 'McNamara Stephanie (GMCY)'; 'Scott
Donna (CsA)y, 'Shannon Colm'; 'Baxter Clare!; Lindsay Steven'; 'Gormley Michael'; 'Marie Dunne’; 'Harry
Mullan'; 'cMo (Dr Campbell)’

Cc: 'CMO Ssecretary ' Mclean Rebecca

Subject: Media Statement - GMC referra| to PCC

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Please find attached the fing| agreed statement issued to regional and loca) media this afternoon, which Mr
Mills has asked that | forward to you, v

Thank yoy to everyone for theijr Comments ang Support in ﬁnalising this.
Best wishes.

Janet

Janet Hall
Communications/pub!ic affairs Manager
Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Trust Headquarters

Tyrone ang Fermanagh Hospital
Omagh, Co Tyrone
Tel:
Fax:
Email:

DISCLAIMER - The information contained within (s cemail g confidential, [¢ may also he legally
Privileged, It ig Intended only for the stated zlclcil'esscc(s) and access (g j by any other person is
Unauthorised. [ Youare not g addressee, You must not disclose, Copy or circulate of in any other
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way use or rely on the information contained in this email, Such up

authorised use may be unlawful,
[ you have received this emaj] in crror, please inform g immediately by (. lephone on (N
B c-nail s at ithelpdesk and delete it and al) copies from your system,
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HEAL'I‘H AND socCIAL CARE TRUST

PRESS STATEMENT

The Sperrin Lakeland Health and Social Care Tryst has been advised that the General
Medical Councij] (GMC) has now referred Dr Jarlath O’Donohoe Consultant
Paediatrician at the Erne Hospital Enniskillen, to (5 Professional Conduct
Committee. The GMC has placed no restrictions on Dy O’Donohoe’s practice, We

will continue to fully co-operate with the GMC,

The GMC is the professional body responsible for the registration and regulation of

Doctors and thejr practice,

The Trust would, again, wish to reassyre our community that the systems which
contributed to Lucy Crawford’s tragic death in April 2000 have been changed and

improved,

Dr O'Donohoe has worked at the Erne Hospital since 1997 and has contributed to

developing and sustaining children's scrvices,

... ENDS

Editors note
=L70rSs note

° Roleof GMC
The General Medicg] Council licenses doctors to practice medicine ip the UK. The
law gives the GMC four main functions:

- keeping up-to-date registers of qualified doctorsg

- lostering good medical practice

" promoting high standards of medical education

~

- dealing firmly and fairly with doctors whose fitness to practice is in doybt
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e GMC hearing

The Trust awaits further information from the GMC about the establishment of g
hearing,.

e I[nquest
Belfast Coroner, John Leckey, referred the papers from the Inquest into the:
circumstances surrounding Lucy Crawford’s death to the GMC.

e Paediatric service ‘ | :

The paediatric service was established in the Erne Hospital in 1994, Over the last
two years, the Trust has expanded its paediatric service, recruiting 3 new consultants
to complete a full team of 5 consultant paediatricians,

Further enquiries should be directed to:

Janet Hall
Communications/Public Affairs Manager
Trust Headquarters

Strathdene House

Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital
OMAGH

Co Tyrone BT79 ONS

Tel:
Fax:
E-mail;
Internet
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